The Wilsonville Town Council met Monday, July 01, 2019, in the Council Chamber Room at the Wilsonville Town Hall. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Lee McCarty at 6:30 P. M.

The meeting was opened with prayer by Councilman Larry Cohill.

The following council members answered roll call: Richard Atchison, Larry Cohill, Gordon Fluker, Ivan Greene, Melissa Rosetta. Ricky Morris and Blake Ray were not present.

The minutes of the June 17, 2019, regular meeting (mailed to the council members before this meeting) were reviewed. Ivan Greene made a motion to approve the minutes, as presented; Melissa Rosetta seconded. The motion passed with the following vote: Richard Atchison, yes; Larry Cohill, yes; Gordon Fluker, yes; Ivan Greene, yes; Melissa Rosetta, yes.

Gordon Fluker presented the June Treasurer's Report, as follows:

GENERAL FUND Total Income: \$47,203.53

Total Expense: \$42,616.66 Net Income: \$ 4,586.87

Total Liquid Assets: \$2,024,535.83

WATER WORKS Total Income: \$43,649.17

Total Expense: \$26,209.78 Net Income: \$17,439.39

Total Liquid Assets: \$603,657

Checks were examined by the council members immediately prior to the meeting. Gordon Fluker made a motion to approve the checks for mailing. Larry Cohill seconded, and the motion passed with the following vote: Richard Atchison, yes; Larry Cohill, yes; Gordon Fluker, yes; Ivan Greene, yes; Melissa Rosetta, yes.

Mayoral Announcements

The mayor thanked the Fire Department for their hard work. During the recent storm, the firemen worked removing fallen trees in several areas of town. There was a structure fire call in the middle of the preparations for the God and Country Celebration. Following the fire call, the firemen came back and worked at God and Country.

The second council meeting this month will be Monday, July 22, since there are five Mondays this month.

The God and Country Celebration went very well. The attendance was good, the weather was good, the music, food, and fireworks were all good. Melissa Rosetta and Gordon Fluker commented the food was good with generous servings. Richard Atchison said we need to do a little tweaking next year on the drinks, perhaps getting fewer diet soft drinks and more bottled water.

The mayor asked consideration for changing the first September council meeting from September 02, which is Labor Day, to September 09. There are five Mondays in September this year; this would make the meetings September 09 and September 23. Gordon Fluker made a motion to change the first September meeting to September 09; Ivan Greene seconded. The motion passed with the following vote: Richard Atchison, yes; Larry Cohill, yes; Gordon Fluker, yes; Ivan Greene, yes; Melissa Rosetta, yes.

The mayor thanked all for the condolences in the recent death of his father.

Council Comment

Gordon Fluker stated he has been talking with Mr. Cook, Shelby County, about the lighting at Oak Meadow Park. There are options for either fiberglass or aluminum poles with LED bulbs. The fiberglass does not seem to be as durable as the aluminum. The LED bulbs will save on the power bill.

Public Comment

Robin Griffin reported the Summer Reading Program is over. The Science Lady came and presented a program. The council members each have a cookie at their seats left over from that event. Robin hopes to do movies in the park next year. She is looking into the details of this.

Lane Ross said the drain at the Homestead Subdivision sign is dammed up and needs to be cleaned out. The grass also needs to be cut there. He also said there seems to be a double standard about tree limbs in town which is unfair.

Larry Lowe stated his wife came to the Science Lady program and said it was good. She enjoyed it.

Melissa Rosetta asked Robin Griffin if a new employee has been hired for the library yet. Candidates will be interviewing tomorrow.

Roger Perry said he attended the bee program the Library had. It was interesting and informative.

Gordon Fluker asked about water consumption. Roger Perry said the consumption is about the same as it was last year. Around half of the water is coming from our well and half is being purchased from Columbiana.

There being no further business to come before the council, Richard Atchison made a motion to adjourn the meeting; Larry Cohill seconded. The motion received unanimous approval.

	<u> </u>
E. L. McCarty, III, May	Attest

The meeting was adjourned at 6:51 P. M.